
Thie College MS-SLP State Licensure Disclosures 

Thiel College discloses that successful comple;on of the Master of Science in Speech-Language 
Pathology program meets the graduate-level educa;on requirements for licensure eligibility as 
a speech-language pathologist in all 50 states and the District of Columbia. The licensure 
disclosures pertain to professional speech-language pathologist licensure in each state. Please 
be aware that some states require a separate creden;al to prac;ce in the school system which 
may have addi;onal requirements. If a state Department of Educa;on requires a separate 
creden;al to prac;ce in the school system, you must obtain that creden;al to prac;ce in 
schools. It is the student's responsibility to determine what is required to obtain the creden;al 
to work in the school system. It is the student’s responsibility to remain up to date on all state 
licensure requirements. 

Please be advised that licensure-related laws and regula;ons may change at any ;me, so always 
check with the state licensure agency where you plan to seek employment for the most up-to-
date informa;on. State licensure contact informa;on can be found 
here: h8ps://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/. Some employment seKngs within states have 
addi;onal requirements that must be met to prac;ce in that seKng. Always check with the 
agency that governs the prac;ce seKng in which you plan to work. Informa;on regarding 
prac;ce-seKng specific requirements and contact informa;on can be found 
here: h8ps://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/. 

Thiel College discloses the Master of Science in Speech-Language Pathology program does not 
meet or is unable to determine whether it meets the graduate-level educa;on requirements for 
licensure eligibility as a speech-language pathologist in the following U.S. territories: American 
Samoa, Guam, & Puerto Rico. 

*The U.S. Virgin Islands does not currently license speech-language pathologists. Prac;;oners
must obtain a business license from the Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs.

State Meets OR DOES NOT MEET 

Alabama Meets 

https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/
https://abespa.alabama.gov/


State Meets OR DOES NOT MEET 

Alaska Meets 

Arizona Meets 

Arkansas Meets 

California Meets 

Colorado Meets 

ConnecDcut Meets 

Delaware Meets 

Florida Meets 

Georgia Meets 

Hawaii Meets 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-arkansas-board/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/slp/speech-and-language-pathologist--licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/licensing/
https://sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/


State Meets OR DOES NOT MEET 

Idaho Meets 

Illinois Meets 

Indiana Meets 

Iowa Meets 

Kansas Meets 

Kentucky Meets 

Louisiana Meets 

Maine Meets 

Maryland Meets 

Massachuse8s Meets 

https://dopl.idaho.gov/shs/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/speechlangaudio.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure/speech-pathology-audiology
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy/health-occupations-credentialing
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology


State Meets OR DOES NOT MEET 

Michigan Meets 

Minnesota Meets 

Mississippi Meets 

Missouri Meets 

Montana Meets 

Nebraska Meets 

Nevada Meets 

New Hampshire Meets 

New Jersey Meets 

New Mexico Meets 

https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/about/laws-regs/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/


State Meets OR DOES NOT MEET 

New York Meets 

North Carolina Meets 

North Dakota Meets 

Ohio Meets 

Oklahoma Meets 

Oregon Meets 

Pennsylvania Meets 

Rhode Island Meets 

South Carolina Meets 

South Dakota Meets 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/speech-language-pathology
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://shp.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/obespa.html
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licensing/speech-language-pathologistsaudiologists?id=246
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/speech-language-pathology/


State Meets OR DOES NOT MEET 

Tennessee Meets 

Texas Meets 

Utah Meets 

Vermont Meets 

Virginia Meets 

Washington Meets 

West Virginia Meets 

Wisconsin Meets 

Wyoming Meets 

Washington DC Meets 

 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/
https://dopl.utah.gov/audiology/
https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/speech-language-pathologist/board-hearing-and-speech
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pahttps:/dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspxges/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspx
https://speech.wyo.gov/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing

